

“Ohne Gentechnik” Production and Certification Standard Revision Information

Below is a list of all significant revisions made to the "Ohne Gentechnik" Production and Certification Standard that exceed editorial changes (such as rewording, corrections and repetitions) and that are to become effective as of 1 January 2020 in version V20.01.

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
Part A: General		
A 1.2.2 Use of the “VLOG geprüft” Seal for Feed	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: The English version of the “VLOG geprüft” seal reads: “VLOG verified”. No other translations are permitted. 	A 1.2.2
A 1.3 Legal Basis & Interpretation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Guidelines listed in the chapter can provide assistance in implementing the VLOG Standard 	A 1.3
A 1.3.2 EC Genetic Engineering Implementation Act (EGGenTDurchfG)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deleted: Passage stating that, according to the procedure provided by the EU Commission in accordance with Regulation (EC) No. 834/2007, no substances are listed. 	A 1.3.2
A 2.1 Definition of Stages in the Standard	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Private labelling as a sub-stage in the Logistics Stage Deleted: Food processing/preparation as a sub-stage of the Food Processing/Preparation Stage 	A 2.1
A 3.2.1 Commissioning External Service Providers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: A written contractual agreement is required for audits Specification: The audit interval for the contractor depends on the client’s VLOG stage. Deleted: Exceptions must be coordinated with the VLOG Head Office 	A 3.2.1
A 3.4 Scope of Applicability/Certification	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: The scope of applicability listed on the VLOG certificate is identified in accordance with Annex XII. Deleted: Passage for designation of animal species, foods and feeds 	A 3.4
A 3.7 Performance of the Audit	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: The summary at the closing meeting is a preliminary result. Added: The competent certification body decides on the final result. 	A 3.7
A 3.9.2 Audit Evaluation and Certification Conditions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deletion of the passage for a passed audit: No GMOs which are not adventitious or technically avoidable were present in the “VLOG geprüft” and/or “ohne Gentechnik” production area 	A 3.9.2
A 3.11.1 Requirements for Certificate Issuance	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Footnote added: If an individual certification with multiple locations involves audits at several locations, the 8 weeks are calculated from the audit of the last location. 	A 3.11.1

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
A 3.11.4 Transferring Certification in the Event of Change of Ownership, Certification Body or Group/Matrix member	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Procedure for changing a group/matrix member 	A 3.11.4
A 4 Integrity Programme	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Integrity checks can also take place at matrix member sites Added: Integrity checks can also take place with prior notice 	A 4
Part B: Logistics		
B 1 Stage Definition and Mandatory Certification	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Transport added: If the transporter is not GMP+, QS, FCA (OVOCOM), EFISC-GTP, AIC, Qualimat or AMA/pastus+ certified, then a certification according to the VLOG Standard is necessary. Transport supplement: If transport is included in the risk management of a VLOG-certified business, proof must be provided. Transport added: No VLOG certification is required for the transport of bulk “VLOG geprüft” feed between VLOG-certified businesses, provided that the transporter is certified according to GMP+, QS or FCA (OVOCOM), EFISC-GTP, AIC, Qualimat or AMA/pastus+. Trading deleted: Exceptions for traders. As of 01 January 2020, bulk traders of “VLOG geprüft” feed require certification. Trading deleted: Traders who convert non-VLOG-certified single-component feed into “VLOG geprüft” quality and label it as such, must meet the requirements in Part C. All requirements that need to be met have been integrated into Part B of the new version of the Standard. Trading supplement: If transport is included in the risk management of a VLOG-certified business, proof must be provided. Drop shipping deleted: Exceptions for drop shippers. As of 01 January 2020, all drop shippers of bulk “VLOG geprüft” feed require certification. Drop shipping added: Drop shippers who want to convert non-VLOG-certified single-component feed into “VLOG geprüft” quality and label it as such, must be certified. Definition and criteria for the Private Labelling sub-stage 	B 1
B 2.1 Risk Grading Criteria	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: Grading criteria for risk category 0 Added: Drop shipping in all risk categories 	B 2.1
B 2.3 KO Requirements	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Changes to KO criteria: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Inclusion of incoming goods inspection as a sub-stage to storage, handling, trade and drop shipping 	B 2.3

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
B 3.1 Facility Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: The matrix organiser will be notified of significant changes 	B 3.1
B 3.4 Commissioning External Service Providers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Production, drop shipping Specification of requirements as compared with Chapter A 3.2.1 	B 3.4
B 3.11 Crisis Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: "Crisis situation" renamed as "incident" Added: Incident notification of VLOG using the VLOG Incident Sheet. 	B 3.11
B 3.12 Documentation and Retention Period	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Drop shipping 	B 3.12
B 5.2.1 Sampling and test plan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Annex IV deleted (requirements in this annex were added to the Guideline for Laboratories) 	B 5.2.1
B 5.2.2 Sampling and Testing Frequency	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended or corrected: Sampling and tests in the food trade take place in outgoing goods, not incoming goods 	B 5.2.2
B 6 Specific Requirements for Drop Shipping	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> New chapter added 	
B 7 Specific Requirements for Conversion of Feed to "VLOG geprüft"	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> New chapter added (previously Part C Feed Production) 	C 3.3, C 4.2.1
B 8 Specific Requirements for Private Labelling	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> New chapter added 	
Part C: Feed Manufacturing		
C 2.1 Audit Frequency	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explanation added: If a mobile grinding and mixing facility has a QS certification, the VLOG auditing interval for the grinding and mixing facility can, at the request of the business, be adjusted to match the audit interval under QS controls (max. 2 years). 	C 2.1
C 3.1 Facility Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Facility description for mobile grinding and mixing facilities Added: The matrix organiser will be notified of significant changes 	C 6.1 C 3.1
C 3.4 Commissioning External Service Providers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deleted: Compliance with the agreement is to be reviewed at least once a year Specification of requirements as compared with Chapter A 3.2.1 	C 3.4
C 3.5 Incoming Goods Inspection	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Requirements for incoming goods inspection of non-VLOG-certified feed applies only to risk-prone feed. 	C 3.5

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
C 3.10 Goods Recall	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deleted: Written notification of customers 	C 3.10
C 3.11 Crisis Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: “Crisis situation” renamed to “incident” Added: Incident notification of VLOG using the VLOG Incident Sheet. 	C 3.11
C 4.2.1 Sampling and Testing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Annex IV deleted (requirements in this annex were added to the Guideline for Laboratories) 	C 4.2.1
C 5 Specific Requirements for Transport, Handling, Storage, Trading, Drop Shipping and Private Labelling of Feed	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Drop shipping and private labelling 	C 5
C 6 Specific Requirements for Mobile Grinding and Mixing Facilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Facility Description chapter was added to Chapter C 3.1 	C 6.1
C 6.1 Specific Measures to Rule out Technically Avoidable Commingling	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Renaming of “VLOG geprüft” mixture to “VLOG mixture” Supplement and description of the necessary complete discharge and system purge 	C 6.2
C 6.1 Safeguarding with a Carryover Test	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> New chapter added 	
C 6.3 Mixing Documentation and Mixing Protocols	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Renaming of “VLOG geprüft” mixture to “VLOG mixture” Added: For mixtures subject to compulsory labelling, the percentage of feed subject to compulsory labelling in the mixture must be indicated. Deleted: Mixing protocol must be countersigned by the facility operator. 	C 6.3
C 6.4 Sampling	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explanation deleted: Effective January 1, 2020, operators of mobile grinding and/or mixing facilities will be responsible for the sampling and testing specified in Chapter E 4.9 of the relevant feed mixtures from grinding and mixing facilities. 	C 6.4
C 6.4.1 Sampling Permission	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Renaming of “VLOG geprüft” mixture to “VLOG mixture” 	C 6.4.1
Sampling Procedure	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chapter deleted 	C 6.4.2

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
C 6.5 Transportation of Feed or Trading of Feed	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Private labelling 	C 6.5
C 6.6 Identification in Bills of Lading	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Renaming of “VLOG geprüft” mixture to “VLOG mixture” 	C 6.6
Specific Corrective Measures	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chapter deleted 	C 6.7
Part D: Group Certifications/ Matrix Certification for the Logistics Stage		
D 1 Definition	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Private labelling 	D 1
D 2.2.1 Application for Certification, Submission of the Matrix Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Calculation example for adding new matrix members Specification: 33% and 100% methods Specification: Inclusion of grinding and mixing facilities 	D 2.2.1
D 2.2.2 Initial Certification Based on Initial Data Collection by the Matrix Organiser	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: Including grinding and/or mixing facilities 	D 2.2.2
D 2.2.5 Certificate Issuance	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: Indicating the risk category exclusively for logistics sites Explanation added: Certification bodies issue a certificate for matrix members. 	D 2.2.5
D 3.1 Matrix Description, Site List, Facility Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: Indicating the risk category exclusively for logistics sites 	D 3.1
D 3.4 Implementation of the Requirements for Sampling and Testing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Annex IV deleted (requirements in this annex were added to the Guideline for Laboratories) 	D 3.4
D 3.8 Goods Recall	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deleted: Written notification of customers 	D 3.8
D 3.9 Crisis Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: “Crisis situation” renamed to “incident” Added: Incident notification of VLOG using the VLOG Incident Sheet. 	D 3.9
D 3.10 Corrective Action/Ongoing Improvement Process	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification of requirements 	D 3.10
Part E: Agriculture		

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
E 1 Stage Definition and Mandatory Certification	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: As of 01 January 2021, agricultural businesses that sell young animals/livestock (except for pullets) to primary producers and whose “Ohne Gentechnik” compliant feed is to be applied the minimum feeding conversion period (e.g. producers of calves, heifers, piglets) and that exceed a business size (cf. Standard) must be certified. 	E 1
E 2.1 Criteria for Risk Grading in the Area of Animal Production	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: certification status of potentially risk-prone feed subject to compulsory labelling also concerns the oils used for dust binding in grinding and mixing facilities. Deleted: System purges and/or removal of residues are carried out to prevent GMO carryover at grinding and mixing facilities. 	E 2.1
E 2.2 Audit Frequency	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: VLOG audit interval of a QS-certified animal trader/transporter can be adjusted to the QS audit interval under specific circumstances. Explanation added: If an agricultural business is certified as part of a VLOG group certification for one area and is individually certified for another area, the audit interval for the individual certification can be adjusted to match the group certification. In that case, the highest risk category for the operating units in the certified areas is to be used to calculate the audit interval. 	E 2.2
E 3.1 Facility Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: The matrix organiser/certification body will be notified of significant changes. 	E 3.1
E 3.4 Joint Use of Machines, Facilities/External Service Providers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: If activities subject to certification are outsourced to an external service provider, the requirements of Chapter A 3.2.1 must be met. 	E 3.4
E 3.8 Goods Recall	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explanation added: No goods recall procedure is needed for products and animals that cannot be taken back (e.g. raw milk, eggs). 	E 3.8
E 3.9 Crisis Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification for individual certifications and group certifications Amended: “Crisis situation” renamed to “incident” Added: Incident notification of VLOG using the VLOG Incident Sheet. 	E 3.9
E 4.2 Feed Ordering	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: Requirements for feed orders apply only for risk-prone feed. 	E 4.2
E 4.5 Incoming Goods Inspection of Feed	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explanation added: Certification under a standard recognised as equivalent may be presented as an alternative to VLOG certification. 	E 4.5

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
E 4.6 Minimum Feeding Conversion Period	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: As of 01 January 2021, “ohne Gentechnik”-compliant feeding by the previous owner can only be applied to the minimum feeding conversion period if the previous owner (cf. E 1 for exceptions) is certified according to the VLOG Standard or a standard recognised as equivalent. Explanation added: As an alternative to the use of Annex II, a contractual agreement can be concluded with the previous owner for “ohne Gentechnik”-compliant feeding (including appropriate measures) until 31 December 2020. 	E 4.6
E 4.8.1.1 Contractual Agreement with the Facility Operator	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification of the requirements for the contractual agreement between the farmer and facility operator. Supplement and specification of the necessary system purge 	C 6.4.1 E 4.8.1.2
E 4.8.1.3 Documentation of Feed Mixture	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deleted: Mixing protocol must be signed by the facility operator. 	E 4.8.1.1
E 4.8.2.3 Specific Measures to Eliminate Carryover of GMO Feed	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Supplement and specification of the necessary complete discharge and system purge 	E 4.8.2.4
E 4.8.2.4 Documentation of Feed Mixture	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Renaming of “VLOG geprüft” mixture to “VLOG mixture” 	E 4.8.2.3
E 4.9 Sampling and Testing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: This chapter is not relevant for businesses in the Animal Trade/Transport Sub-Stage. 	E 4.9
E 4.9.1 Risk-prone Feed	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Expansion of the exception for dried corn/maize grains to all of Belgium (not just Wallonia) Added: Exceptions for maize/corn silage 	E 4.2.9
E 4.9.2 Sampling and Test Plan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Annex IV deleted (requirements in this annex were added to the Guideline for Laboratories) 	E 4.9.2
E 4.9.3 Sampling and Testing Frequency, Retention of Reference Samples	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Stationary grinding and mixing facilities Explanation added: VLOG operating units/VLOG stables in which a documented wet cleaning of the stable and feed infrastructure (incl. silos) is performed before “ohne Gentechnik”-compliant feeding are exempt from feed change tests. Deleted: Table of minimum testing frequency at grinding and/or mixing facilities Amended: Table with test frequency at grinding and/or mixing facilities. No tests necessary at VLOG-certified grinding and/or mixing facilities. Instead of a test at stationary grinding and/or mixing facilities, a carryover test can be performed. 	E 4.9.3

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
E6 Specific Requirements for Animal Transport/Livestock Trade	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: Besides the requirements in Chapter E6, the requirements in Chapter E4 must be met. 	E 6
Animal Inventory	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chapter deleted (discussed in Chapter E 4.1) 	E 6.3.1
“Ohne Gentechnik” Compliant Feeding	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chapter deleted (discussed in Chapters E 4.6 and E 4.7) 	E 6.3.2
Outgoing Goods Control/Labelling of Bills of Lading	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chapter deleted (discussed in Chapter E 4.10) 	E 6.5
Part F: Agricultural Group Organisation		
F 2.2.1 Application for Certification, Submission of Group Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Calculation example for adding new group members Specification: 25% and 100% methods 	F 2.2.1
F 2.2.5 Certificate Issuance	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification: Group members do not receive individual certificates. 	F 2.2.5
F 2.2.6 Issuance of Certificates for Group Members	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> New chapter added 	F 2.3
F 2.3 Commissioning of Multiple Certification Bodies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Only one certification body, in coordination with the other involved certification bodies, will issue a certificate for the entire group. 	F 3.3
F 2.4 Follow-up Certification and Monitoring/Audit Intervals	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification of the requirements 	F 2.3
F 3.8 Goods Recall	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explanation added: No goods recall procedure is needed for products and animals that cannot be taken back (e.g. raw milk, eggs). 	F 3.9
F 3.9 Crisis Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: “Crisis situation” renamed to “incident” Added: Incident notification of VLOG using the VLOG Incident Sheet. 	F 3.10
F 3.10 Corrective Action/Ongoing Improvement Process	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification of the requirements 	F 3.11
Part G: Food Processing/Preparation		

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
G 1 Stage Definition and Mandatory Certification	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Criteria specified 	G 1
G 3.4 Commissioning External Service Providers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deleted: Compliance with the agreement is to be documented at least once per year Specification of the requirements as compared with Chapter A 3.2.1 	G 3.4
G 3.5 Incoming Goods Inspection	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification of the requirements 	G 3.5
G 3.6 Segregation of Goods Flows/Exclusion of Commingling and Swapping	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explanation added: Feeding in slaughterhouses 	G 3.6
G 3.8 Inspection of Outgoing Goods/ Labelling on Bills of Lading	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification of labelling packed goods 	G 3.8
G 3.11 Goods Recall	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deleted: Notifying clients in writing 	G 3.11
G 3.12 Crisis Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: "Crisis situation" renamed to "incident" Added: Incident notification of VLOG using the VLOG Incident Sheet. 	G 3.12
G 4.1.1 Sampling and Test Plan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Annex IV deleted (requirements in this annex were added to the Guideline for Laboratories) Added: Sampling and test frequency can be reduced if a risk analysis is available that includes at least the following criteria for all raw materials/products utilised in "Ohne Gentechnik" production: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Country of origin for raw material/product GMO cultivation authorisation (globally and in country of origin) Cross-contamination Suitability for testing of the raw material/product Commingling and/or carryover during transport, storage and processing Certification status of the raw material/product (e.g. VLOG or a standard recognised as equivalent) 	G 4.1.1
G 4.1.2 Sampling and Testing Frequency	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Based on the risk analysis produced in accordance with Chapter G 4.1.1, the business determines the scope for reducing sampling and test frequency. Added: The certification body reviews and approves the reduction of sampling and test frequency on the basis of the risk analysis. The respective decision must be documented. In addition, the certification body must notify VLOG of approved reductions and will submit the risk analysis upon which the reduction is based on request by VLOG. Explanation supplement: Batch-related test results from a VLOG-recognised laboratory can be counted. 	G 4.1.2

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Explanation added: Raw materials/products that are certified according to VLOG or another standard recognised as equivalent do not need to be sampled and tested. 	
G 6 Specific Requirements for Transport, Storage, Handling, and/or Drop Shipping	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Drop shipping 	G 6
Part H: Retail Stage – Sale of Bulk Food of Animal Origin		
H 2.3 Commissioning of Multiple Certification Bodies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Only one certification body, in coordination with the other involved certification bodies, will issue a certificate for the entire group. 	H 3.3
H 3.7 Processing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification of the requirements 	H 3.8
H 3.12 Crisis Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: “Crisis situation” renamed to “incident” Added: Incident notification of VLOG using the VLOG Incident Sheet. 	H 3.13
H 3.13 Corrective Action/Ongoing Improvement Process	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Specification of the requirements 	H 3.14
Part I: Requirements for Certification Bodies, Auditors, Evaluators and Certifiers		
Entire part	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: The requirements for certification bodies, auditors, evaluators and certifiers have been removed from the “Ohne Gentechnik” Production and Certification Standard and now appear in the “Guideline for Certification Bodies, Auditors, Evaluators and Certifiers” instead. This document will be published promptly before 01.01.2020. 	Part I
Part J: Requirements for Laboratories and Tests		
J2- J3 General requirements and VLOG recognition and methodical requirements	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The requirements for VLOG laboratories (previously Chapters J2-J3) have been removed from the “Ohne Gentechnik” Production and Certification Standard and now appear in the “Guideline for Laboratories” instead. 	J 2 J3
Glossary – Definitions of terms		
Amended Definitions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Amended: Operating unit Amended: Other substances within the meaning of Sec. 3a (5) of the EGGenTDurchfG 	

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
Annexes		
Deleted Annexes		
Requirements for the Scope of Testing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added to the Guideline for Laboratories. 	Annex IV
New Annexes		
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Annex III: Sample Delivery Slip for Slaughterhouse Deliveries (Delivery Slip and Standard Declaration in accordance with Annex 7) Annex XXX: VLOG Incident Sheet – Feed Manufacturing and Logistics Annex XXXI: VLOG Incident Sheet – Matrix Organiser Annex XXXII: VLOG Incident Sheet – Agriculture and Livestock Trade Annex XXXIII: VLOG Incident Sheet – Agricultural Group Organiser Annex XXXIV: VLOG Incident Sheet – Food Processing, Logistics and Retail 	
Amended Annexes		
Annex IV Sampling Log	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Send test results to (email) Added: Products 	Annex III
Annex V Handling of Positive Test Results (feed)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Incident Sheet 	Annex V
Annex XI VLOG Certification Template	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Supplement: Sample for VLOG ID VLOG Sub-ID added Added: Designation of scope of applicability pursuant to Annex XII Supplement: As an alternative to the auditor’s name, a clearly assignable employee number may be used. 	Annex XI
Annex XII Areas of Application of VLOG Certification	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: New scopes of applicability pursuant to the provisions in the ECERT Portal 	Annex XII
Annex XIII Facility Description Logistics Stage	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Private labelling, drop shipping, conversion of feed to “VLOG geprüft” 	Annex XIII
Annex XVIII Template for Matrix Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deleted: Engaging several certification bodies 	Annex XVIII

Part, Chapter VLOG Standard V20.01	Change	Chapter V19.01
Annex XXIII Template for Group Description in Agriculture including Members List	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Added: Official authorisation number in member list 	Annex XXIII